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Ontario Energy Board

P.O. Box 2319

27th Floor, 2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Attention: Ms. Nancy Marconi, Registrar

Dear Ms. Marconi

Re: East-West Tie Limited Partnership
- Updated 2024 Electricity Rates Application (EB-2023-0298) - Cost Claims

We are legal counsel to Upper Canada Transmission 2, Inc. ("UCT2"), the general partner
acting for and on behalf of East-West Tie Limited Partnership.

In accordance with the Board's Decision and Order dated June 13, 2024, UCT2 has reviewed
the costs claimed by intervenors who participated in the EB 2023-0298 proceeding and has no
objections to the claimed costs.

Please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned should you have any questions regarding this
matter.

Yours very truly,

>

Gordon M. Nettleton
Partner
McCarthy Tetrault LLP
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